" pennsylvania
r ' DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTION

September 21, 2022
VIA ELECTRONIC DELIVERY

Carl Spadaro

Max Environmental Technologies, Inc.
233 Max Lane

Yukon, PA 15698
cspadaro@maxenvironmental.com

Re:  Administrative Completeness Review
Phase I Exclusionary Siting Criteria Application
Hazardous Waste Landfill No. 7
Max Environmental Technologies, Inc. — Yukon Facility
South Huntingdon Township
Westmoreland County
I.D. No. PAD004835146
APS No. 1071176
AUTH No. 1410078

Dear Mr. Spadaro:

On August 17, 2022, the Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) received
a response to DEP’s August 15, 2022 letter requesting additional information for the Phase I
Exclusionary Siting Criteria Application for the proposed Hazardous Waste Landfill No. 7 to be
located at the MAX Environmental Technologies, Inc. (MAX) Yukon Facility, 233 MAX Lane,
Yukon, PA 15698 in South Huntingdon Township, Westmoreland County.

DEP’s Siting Team has conducted an administrative completeness review of the Phase |
Exclusionary Siting Criteria Application received on July 14, 2022 and the additional
information received on August 17, 2022 and has determined that the application package now
contains sufficient detail to conduct a technical review, and has accepted the application for that

purpose.

This is not a final action by DEP on this application. The administrative completeness review is
the first in a series of reviews conducted by DEP. DEP will now conduct a detailed technical
review of the Phase I Exclusionary Siting Criteria Application to determine whether the
proposed site complies with the Phase I Exclusionary Siting Criteria of 25 PA Code § §
269a.21—269a.29.

If any technical deficiencies are identified, MAX will be provided separate notices of
deficiencies where more information is needed. The DEP will deny the permit application
without further review if the DEP determines the proposed facility is located in an excluded area
under the Phase I Exclusionary Siting Criteria. During this five-month technical review period,
DEP will also schedule a public meeting and a public hearing on the Phase I application and the
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siting process. Accordingly, MAX’s prompt and timely response to any notices of deficiencies,
and participation in the public meeting/hearing process, is expected.

By copy of this letter, we are providing the Phase I Exclusionary Siting Criteria Application to
South Huntingdon Township and Westmoreland County at this location: MAX HW LF#7 -
Phase I Application - PUBLIC FILES. This folder contains the Phase I Application electronic
files for their information and review.

Comments on the application should be submitted electronically to this mailbox: EP, Hazardous
Waste MAX Yukon Landfill #7 (RA-EPHWMAXYUKONLF7@pa.gov).

It is important to remember that, should the site be shown to be acceptable pursuant to this Phase
I exclusionary siting criteria evaluation, MAX will still be required to satisfy the Phase II siting
criteria and to complete the full hazardous waste Part B permit application review process.

If you have questions, please contact William Mura of this office at 412.442.4305 or
wmura@pa.gov.

Sincerely,

Digitally signed by Sharon

H Svitek
Sharon Svitek g 20220921 145950

-04'00'
Sharon Svitek
Program Manager
Bureau of Waste Management

cc: Westmoreland County (jrigone@co.westmoreland.pa.us)
South Huntingdon Township (southhuntingdontwp@comcast.net)
T. Mitchell, CEC (tmitchell@cecinc.com)
C. Clancy, PA DEP, RCSOB (cclancy@pa.gov)
W. Mura, PA DEP, (wmura@pa.gov)
P. Ward, EPA (ward.prentiss@epa.gov)
Regional File
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